From: Shuttleworth, Andy

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 9:25 AM
To: Luina, Scott

Cc: Echavarria, Alex

Subject: TVA ECP booklet

Attachments: TVA8481_EmployeeBooklet.pdf

More ammo for your case. Page 1, “TVA strongly encourages an atmosphere where employees can freely
express their views, concerns and suggestions without fear of retaliation.”

Andy Shuttleworth

Director, Office of Investigations
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(301) 415-1958 desk

(202) 779-1950 cell
andy.shuttleworth@nrc.gov




Hearing ldentifier: JShea_|IA_NonPublic
Email Number: 916

Mail Envelope Properties (BLOPR0901MB324951123CA42C02BA682B3BF86D0)

Subject: TVA ECP booklet

Sent Date: 10/17/2019 9:24:30 AM
Received Date: 10/17/2019 9:24:30 AM
From: Shuttleworth, Andy
Created By: andy.shuttleworth@nrc.gov
Recipients:

"Echavarria, Alex" <Alejandro.Echavarria@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Luina, Scott" <Scott.Luina@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

Post Office: BLOPR0901MB3249.namprd09.prod.outlook.com

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 385 10/17/2019 9:24:30 AM
TVA8481_EmployeeBooklet.pdf 526037

Options

Priority: Normal

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:



TVA Employee
Concerns Program

(Non-Nuclear Organizations)

A Supervisor’s/Manager’s Handbook
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